Robert Clarke

From: Lachlan Mackay

Sent: Friday, 13 September 2024 939 AM

To: Robert Clarke

Subject: 5360 Pittwater RSL Club Mona Vale - Noise Emission - Response to Council's RFI
Hi Robert

RE: Pittwater RSL Club Mona Vale - Noise Emission - Response to Council's RFI

We provide the following in response to Council's concerns;
1. Acoustic Dynamics acknowledges that the noise created from the impact between the pickleball and bat is different to the impact between a tennis ball and racket,

2. Acoustic Dynamics assessment has been performed using operator-attended measurements taken during various pickleball lessons and matches, not tennis lessons
or matches;

3. Our measurements and calculations are representative of noise emission resulting from various pickleball matches (not tennis matches) occurring simultaneously;

4. Noise emission is predicted to comply with the applicable criterion during the evening assessment period (6pm until 10pm), provided our recommended design and
management measures are implemented.

We trust this meets with your requirements and expectations. Should you have any questions, or require further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Kind regards

Lachlan Mackay | Senior Consultant | Acoustic Dynamics - Acoustical & Vibration Consultants | I R
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From: Robert Clarke (.

Sent: Friday, 6 September 2024 1:04 PM
To: |

Subject: E 240906 Pittwater RSL Club Mona Vale - Noise Emission - Response to Council's RFI
Lachlan

Below is a subsequent request from Council, not sure you be able comment
On the ‘ball hitting bat’

Let me know

The pickleball board, when hit by the ball, vibrates back and forth creating a louder
sound than if it were a tennis ball and racket. The closest residential receiver is within 60
meters of the proposed courts. Environmental Health caution the use of the courls to
9:00pm especially in relation to noise and lighting with residential receivers within 60m
across the Mona Vale Road. Operation of the courts Monday to Sunday provides no
respite in the evening time period.

Robert Clarke
Business Development Manager
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